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Annual! Meetings.

Tux board of managers of Knox church,
Stratlord, have prepared the finaucial state-
ment for the year ending Decomber 81, 1805.
It showathat tho floances of tho church are
in a very satisfactory condition. The follow-
{ag showa the recoipts and expenditure for the

cars Reoceipts, $6,114.19; _expenditure,

,857.16 ; balanco in hank, December 81,
1895, $257.03.

Tazannoal meatings of thadifferent sections
of the Melrose, Lonsdale and Shannonville
congreqations were held recently, aund the
Deacronto T;ib::; lm that the d,ilﬂ’o{out
statements showed stoady progress all alos
the lina. The financial ogligttiom of ou:E
scotion have been honorably falfilled, aud
thers is tho greatest satisfaction among the

lo with the services of Rev. D. O. Mo-

ur, their faithfol minister, who is very
popaler with all classes aud denominations in
the district.

SoccessruL anniv services were held
on Japuary 19th, in Pirst Presbyterizn chureh,
London, the preacher morning and evening
being ths Rev. Louix H. Jordan, B.D., pastor
of 8t. James® tquare, Toronts. The building
was filled in ths {orencon, and crowded in the
evaning. At the closs of the evening servics
Mz, Jbrdan addressed a fow warmly congratn-
Istory words to the copgregation pastor,
Rev. W, J. Clark, bad asked the congrezation
to pat a thousard dollars on the plates for
the bnilding fund. Tho exact amonnt con-
tributed was $1,002 48,

Tuz annual meeting of the Paris e::gngn-
tion was held on Janusry 15th, was
1argely attended. The pastor opened the
meeting with devotional execcises, after which
ex-Mayor Fisher was called to tho chair. Re-
ports wers ted from every department
of the church’s work, which showed steady
and gratifying progress. The report of the
committes of managemeat was received with
great satisfaction. After paying all liabilitiea
they wzre able toset spart $500 to payon
mortgage on charch property. The total
smount for all purposes, including missiozs,
raised duriog 1885, was only & few dollars
shot of 87,000,

Tuz congregation of the above church helda
most satisfact and emcouraging anousl
meetiog on Wednesday, January 8th, Tho
different bracchas of church werk showed a
decided advanes over previons years. At
the conclarion of tho business of the evening
a pleasing evant tock place, Damely,
the presentation of an addresss and a parse
of money from gn fo& “ng to their
rospected pastor, 1o w a Tesponse
wis made. Later on iu the e‘:‘aningotho
mp::gon of tb; C.E, in the lxhﬁ:bmzn
3 a v ropting repsst which was
much opjo; bydt

Tax annusl congregationsl meetiog of Enox
chureh, Scarboro’, war held on Monday even-
iug, January S0th. Thete was a good atten-
dance of mumbers L Mr,
Ellistt wasalected The treasurer's
Topost, a8 well 23 the reports of the varicna
organizations in coanection with the congre-
gatios, was most encourzging. Notwith-
standiog the continved depression that iy still
20 koanly falt in almoet every rural gistriot,
still the liberality of the congreyation doring
Ehed piring to b St MLt ot
v om etass of the
:}:m‘:’& %ﬂr oonm’bng?in to tho ;chm:
or the t yer amoan to near t
hnndm;‘i'olhn. 7 eis
Tax wonual mesting of Chalmers® church
was hald on Wel d‘. the 15th inst, and
was wall attonded 23 well as most Karmonioas.
The report of ths kirk sestion and of the
Board of Mazsgws wure of an encoanging
natore, showing the on to beina
flocrishing condition. The total revenns for
all parposss amcuntad for the yoar 1£95 to
n‘rnxth of $4,000, belng an average of about
$120 pes commuricant, or $5 pes femily.
O2s vty plessing featars of the reports was
ths intereat manifestsd by the young people
of the mgmtﬁ:n!nChﬂxti&n_ woek, A }:’w
Foung Iadiss had each taken ths sum of Sity
caats from the Juvenilo Mimionary Society
and 50 ddigentiy tied it that it nattad ovar
$8, whils a coapls of tham kad in addition
worked an u:zga% quilt which brooght in
o o il Somd, o e quuls et s
» baiv t
matad to the ministar’s tifu,qma MF:}
atitd woek greatlyadmired,  Thachamd,in
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November laat, celohrated its semi-jubiles,
and its future is bright and hopefal.

Tux annual mesting of Allandals Presby.
terian charch for the year 1895 was held on
Wodnoesday eremng, Jaouary 15th. Reports
of the work dono by the following organiza.
tions for tho past yesr woro read and
sdoptod, viz.:—Sessian, bosrd of mansgoers,
Sabgnh school, Christian Eadeavor, iee’
Aid, W.P.M.8. and Mission Bsnd. The
npmber of members added to tho church
during tho yoar was thirty-elght ; withdrawals,
eleven ; ?rmnt membership, 135. Total
smouut o monvg taisod during the yoar was
$1,250, of which $175 was for tho missionary
schomes ot tho charch. Thechurch in all its
organizations 1110 a hoalthy and prosperous
ocondition.

Tae annual bosiness meecting of Enox
church, Morrisburg, washeld in the lecture
room on Wedznesdsy evening, January 22nd,
when thers was a fair attendance, Daring the
year 1895 the conpregation paid into the
treasury for all purposes $1,801.74 and paid
out for varioua purposes §1,602 27, and have
now balances on hand amounting in all to
3199 47, They bave no debt of any kind
against them bat havos vory satisfactory som
of money laid aside as a nost egg t~ Lnild, be-
foro long, a comfortablo marse for their
pastor.  Ths congregation derarve credit for
the work accomplishod by thum, considering
that they arenot in a sanse, a very large con-
gregation.

Tox ennnal copgregational mesting of
Barns church, Hollett, was held on tho Sth
inst., the pastor in tho chair, and Ar. Goorge
Vatt, st., secretary. The pastor reported an
addition of ten cew members during tho past
sear.  In 1895 tho congregation raised, for all
gnrpoau, $£324.77 ; of this, $13.50 went to the

ritish and Foreiga Bible Society, aad §261.-
42 to missions and other charch schemes. Of
tho $251.42, 8165 was put con the collection
vlates o Thaoksgiviog day; $36 was the
amouut of the Sabbath school collections for
six_months, and S80.45 was given in money
and clothing for foreigm missions, by the
ladies of the auxiliary of the Women's Forergn
Misionsry Socisty. The main items of ex-
penditure are the re-shiogling of the manse,
aud re-fencing of the cemetery. The troas.
urer has & balaace on hand of over $200.

Tasaunol conﬁregntionnl mecting of Brad-
ford church washeld on Fridsy evening, Janu-
ary 24th, and way fairly well attend The
pastor, Rev. F. Smith, ided. Tho several
reports presentod showed the chusch to bein
¢ healthy ocondition. Mr. G. McDonald,
treasurer, presentod a financial statemeny,
showing that the coogregation had raised
doring the year, $1,i67 64. Tho W F.M.S
nised for the mission schemes of the chureh
$58.12, and tho Sablath school §63.57 The
ocontributions to missions and schemes of the
church amonntsd to §185.97, which isa aliﬁht
increase over last jear. Ralsed for other
wissiorary achsmes, $39.50. Mr Chas,
Elliot, treasurer of the brilding fnad, gavo a
statement showing sums paid amounting to
£5386.75. The total receipts amounted to
$630.65, which inclndes $888.05 raised by ths
talent socioty.

‘TaE ankral meeting of the congregation of
Chalmers’ church was held inthe lecturs room
on January 220d.  Mr. Peter Craid oocupled
:!hat:gsir. ‘2::‘;' l!Br; Joha fA Macksy was

ccted sceretary. poris of a v,y orcou
iog Dature wers reoeivad fromx ths nn}:g
socisties connected with the <huxch Tho
financial atatement, read by the treasurer, J.
A, Xacksy, showsed that the carrent expen-
ditare of the church hed amonated o $2,1C4.
12, azd the recoipts exceeded this by §17 63,
Thoe sum of §3,721.17 was raiaed from other
soarces for wimions, ete. This includes the
subacriptions doring the year for the new
manse which, ivcloding Mrs. W. C. Mcleod’s
Rift of §2,55), amounts to $2,$20.  Thus the
totxl ncgg? for the year from 21l sources
wote $5,565.25,  Fifty-thros pew mombars
wooe Teceived into ths {sllowshipof the churnch
during the yrar, making thoe present member
shipaboat {0). Tderears 200 in theSathath
xctodl and Bitls clam. A hearty vote of
thaoks wzs passed 20 A Aoleod for b
megnifoent decation. A vets of tharks
wzs teadered to M. Dr. Erowzlea aa trea-
screr of the schames of the church, and to
the oclloctoss. Volss of tianks wove also
tendeesd to thochoir‘totbotrum and to
the vihars. Ths followizg is the prosent
board of trastoes : Geosge lonis, J. S Max>

key, Thomas Maokav. s'ex. McGaw, Wm,
Amos, James Weir, Goorge Hart, John Camp-
bell and John A. Mackay.

Tne annmal moeting of the Essa Townline
Presbytorian congregation iras held in the
church, on Friday, January 10th. The pastor,
Rev, Mr, Greig, presided. Thero wasa
dcal of important busiacss transacted. Xho
appontment of the varions financial and man:
sging officers for the current yoar, together
with the presontstion and adoption of the
sovaral financial and business reports of the
session and offico-bearers of the congregation
weroattended to. The report of tho treasurer,
Mr. Thomas Black, showed vory oncouraging
progress ;a tho fisancial standing of the
congregation since tho present pastor, Rov.
Mr. Greig, wasivducted into that charge nine
months ago, the congregation being now ablo
to pay their winister hiy stipend ons year in
advance.

THE annual meeting of St. Andrew's, Carle-
ton Place, was held on Priday, Janusry 10th,
and was well attended. XMarked progress is
notioeable in all de ents. The session’s
report Iaid sapecial emphasis on the sctirig
and enthusiazm dis&hyed in the Sabba
school, Bible class, Y.P.8.C.E, and Y.P.H,
M.S. Darivg the year §0 names were added
to the roll, makiog the membership 853. Tho
schemes account showed roceipts of $339.89 ;
Ladies’ Aid Society, $219.25;, W.F.ALS,, $126.»
95. Sabbath collections increased from §521.-
81 in 1894 to $659.49, and stipend from $1,-
023.45 to $1,074.35, The Y.P.H.MLS, contsi-
buted $33.79. 3Mcesrs. D. Breckowridpe, R.
Iatimer and C. Mclntosh were re-siected
mansgers, and Mr, P. McDonald in place of
Mr. F. Castle, removed. Mr. H. M. Williams
was elected troasurer 1a place of Ar, C. Mo
Intosh, raaigced.

Toe anoual congregational meeting of
Oshawa Presbyterian church was held in the
lecturs room, on the 15th inst,, and was wall
attended. The reports showed that a snoceas.
fal and szatisfactory year ia the church'shis-
tory had been closed. Tho tressurer’s report
showed that the tota] roseipts, exclusive of
the buildiog to be $1,934.62, of which sum
$101.47 was contributed, by direct giving, for
home end foreign missions, as follows :—Ter
Congregational Missio. Association, $259.-
91 ; W.F.ALS., $100.16; 0.B. Mission Band,
920.23 ; Boyy' M.B,, $20.13; Y.P.S.C.E,
810.00. The bailding fund was incressed by
$1,553.17, of which amount $74%.60 wes con-
tiibuted by the Ladics’s Aid Society, There
is abont $300 more belopging to the building
foud, not appearing_ in the treasurer's report,
collected by tho ladies daring part of their
citrrent yeat yet anexpired, sothat the total of
that fard ot present s $2,250.  Beport of ses-
sion showed 217 pames on the commnnion
roll; 20 wero added daring the year,and 87
disjcined. Attandance on ordinances ocontin-
nod aboutaa usual,  Atthoclose of the meet-
ing Mr. T. Morris and Mr, W, H. Scott, were
cach presented with an oasy chair, by the
congregation.

Tux annual meetin%orSt. Avdrex’s church
coagregation was held Monday, Jan. 18th, in
the achool «50m and was attendod by a fairly
re tative body of the congmitﬁon.
Amevotioml oxercises conducted by the

tor Rev J. C. Smith, upon wmotion Ar.
amos Anderon was ag{poiuted chairman and
Dz. Lowry secretary. Reports of toe different
crganinations wers tod and showsd
etidonce of growth and activity all slong the
line. The most gratifying Teport was that
of tha Ladies’ Aid, which indicaved that the
task undertaken by them $wo yorrs ago, viz,
wiping out the existing dodl of a thonmnd
domn Lad been fally completed before the
end of 1895, Tho members avd adhoreats of
St Avdrew’s bave vy ¢ reason for
tefuiness to tho ladizs of the 2esocistion
or theirzeal and activity during the lzsttwo
yearsand can show their sppreciation inno
batter way than by respoadiog to farther
appaals of the amociation durning the ywsr
row eatered 03, The manages’s report thoagh
showmng 3 defeit, was much Mmoo oacounagiag
than might have been expectsd during the
striogent times. The mtzagen appointed were
. A, Knowles, Joseph Fielding, John Sxith,
. H. Teolo, Robert Howis, G. D. Pringle,
C Pettitord, A. B. Soott, W. Smnlding.
Tte wsdes apinied wers W. K. Tonle, W,
Spealdiog, Jorn AleGregor, To Cadenbinad,
¥, DEroadlost, Howanl Till. The meoelizg
closed with the daxdlogy.
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